1.

Heritage Advisory Committee
AGENDA

Kelowna

Thursday, February 16, 2017

12:00 pm

Knox Mountain Meeting Room (#4A)
City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Pages
Call to Order
THE CHAIR WILL CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER:
(@) The purpose of this Meeting is to consider certain Development Applications as noted on
this meeting Agenda.
(b) The Reports to Committee concerning the subject development applications are available
on the City's website at www.kelowna.ca.
(c) Allrepresentations to the Heritage Advisory Committee form part of the public record.
(d) Asan Advisory Committee of Council, the Heritage Advisory Comittee will make a
recommendation of support or non-support for each application as part of the public process.
City Council will consider the application at a future date and, depending on the nature of the
file, will make a decision.
Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair
To appoint a Committee Chair and Vice-Chair for 2017.
Applications for Consideration
3.1 377 Cadder Avenue, HAP17-0002 - Sandra Stober 3-29
To consider the development of a new single family dwelling with secondary suite on
the subject property within the Abbott Street Conservation Area.
Minutes 30-32

To approve the Minutes of the Meeting of January 19, 2017.
Update - Council Decisions

Next Meeting

March 16, 2017


http://www.kelowna.ca/

7.  Termination of Meeting



REPORT TO COMMITTEE

City of
Date: February 16, 2017 Ke I Owna

RIM No. 0940-60

To: Heritage Advisory Committee

From: Community Planning Department (EW)

Application: HAP17-0002 Owner: Sandra Nadyne Karen Stober
Address: 377 Cadder Ave Applicant: ~ Hauge Construction Ltd.
Subject: Heritage Alternation Permit

Existing OCP Designation: S2RES - Single/Two Unit Residential

Existing Zone: Rui-Large Lot Housing

Heritage Conservation Area: Abbott Street

Heritage Register: Not Included

1.0 Purpose

To consider the development of a new single family dwelling with a secondary suite on the subject property
within the Abbott Street Heritage Conservation Area.

\VEE Ny s
BURMNE AVE.

2.0 Proposal LEGEND

Victorian Revival
Mediterranean Revival
Tudor Revival |
Colonial Revival |
Arts & Crafts (early) |
Arts & Crafts (late) |

2.1 Background/ Site Context

The subject property is located on
the south side of Cadder Ave, one
block east of Abbott Street. The Vernacular Cottage (early) /
property is zoned RU1-Large Lot =y \EI:;T:L::EL,:::“G Gate)
Housing and is designated as

S2RES - Single/ Two Unit Residential in the Official
Community Plan. The property is located in the Abbott
Street Heritage Conservation area, but is not included
on the Heritage Register. The Abbott Street
Conservation Guidelines identify the dominant style for

—
[E—
]
I
—

JITT

I

T T —

this block as ‘Late Arts & Crafts'. Figure 1. Excerpt from Heritage Conservation Areas
Dominant Style Map 2 (Late Arts & Crafts).




HAP17-0002 —Page 2

The existing single-storey dwelling was constructed in 1946 in the ‘Late Vernacular Cottage’ building style.
The plan is to demolish the existing dwelling as it has been tested and found to contain lead and asbestos.

2.2 Project Description

As indicated in the applicant’s design package, the proposed single family dwelling with a secondary suite
was inspired by elements of the Victorian Revival style and Cadder House’s Queen Anne style. Design
elements include a gable roof, returned eaves, gabled dormers, multiple pane windows, a covered porch,
and decorative details. The exterior materials include painted shingles and natural stone accents.

The building is located 9.1 m from the front property line, which is greater than 10% of the adjacent
building setback to the west. The massing of the proposed building is also larger than that of the properties
to the west, but is less than that of the adjacent property to the east. The side-entry garage is consistent
with the heritage development guideline to discourage garage doors facing the street. The submitted
landscape plan retains all mature existing trees on site.

Heritage Advisory Committee

Community Planning Staff are looking for comments regarding the form and character of the proposed
dwelling as well as the location and massing of the proposed building on the subject property.

2.3 Zoning Analysis Table

Zoning Analysis Table

CRITERIA RU1 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Development Regulations
Maximum Site Coverage (Buildings) 40% 32%
Maximum Site Coverage (Buildings,

Parking, Drive%vay) ’ 50% 50%

Maximum Height 9.5 m/ 2 ¥2 storeys 7.9 m/ 2 storeys
Minimum Front Yard 4.5 M 9.1m
Minimum Side Yard (east) 2.0m 2.0m
Minimum Side Yard (west) 2.0m 2.0m
Minimum Rear Yard 7.5m 12.5m

The application meets the Zoning Bylaw development regulations with no variances requested.

Report prepared by: Emily Williamson, Planner |
Approved for Inclusion: Terry Barton, Urban Planning Manager
Attachments:

Schedule ‘A’ - Heritage Guidelines
Attachment ‘A’ - Applicant’s Rationale
Attachment ‘B’ - Plans & Drawings
Attachment ‘C’ - Photos



HAP17-0002 — Page 3

SCHEDULE A — Heritage Guidelines

City of
1 Subject: 2 HAP17-0002, 377 Cadder Ave Ke I Owna

1.0 Heritage Conservation Area Guidelines (Kelowna Official Community Plan Chapter 16)

Objectives:

e Maintain the residential and historical character of the Marshall Street and the Abbott Street
Heritage Conservation Areas;

e Encourage new development, additions and renovations to existing development which are
compatible with the form and character of the existing context;

e Ensure that change to buildings and streetscapes will be undertaken in ways which offer continuity
of the ‘sense-of-place’ for neighbours, the broader community; and

e Provide historical interest for visitors through context sensitive development.

Consideration has been given to the following guidelines as identified in Chapter 16 of the City of Kelowna
Official Community Plan relating to Heritage Conservation Areas:

HERITAGE CONSERVATION AREA YES | NO | N/A
Site Layout and Parking

Are established front yard setbacks maintained within 10% of neighbouring building v
setbacks?

Are parking spaces and garages located in the rear yard? v

Are established building spacing patterns maintained? v

Does the carriage house complement the character of the principal dwelling? v
Are accessory buildings smaller than the principal building? v

Building Massing

Is the established streetscape massing maintained? v

Is the massing of larger buildings reduced? v

Roof Forms, Dormers and Chimneys

Is the roof pattern in keeping with neighbouring buildings? v

Are skylights hidden from public view? v

Are high quality, low maintenance roofing materials being used? v




HAP17-0002 —Page 4

HERITAGE CONSERVATION AREA YES | NO | N/A
Are the roofing materials similar to traditional materials? v

Are the soffit, overhang and rain water drainage features in keeping with the building’s v
architectural style?

Do secondary roof elements have a similar pitch as the principal roof? v

Are chimneys in keeping with the building’s architectural style? v
Cladding Materials

Are low maintenance building materials being used? v

Are the building materials similar to traditional materials? v

Are exterior colours in keeping with the traditional colours for the building’s architectural v

style?

Doors and Windows

Are established window placement, style and window-to-wall area ratios maintained? v

Are established door placement, style and door-to-wall area ratios maintained? v

Is the main entrance a dominant feature visible from the street? v
Is the main entrance in keeping with the building’s architectural style? v

Are the door and window design details consistent with the building’s architectural style? v
Landscaping, Walks and Fences

Are existing healthy mature trees being retained? v

Is the front yard landscaping consistent with neighbouring properties? v

Is street facing fencing or screening landscaping no more than 1 m in height? v
Privacy and Shadowing Guidelines

Are there clear sightlines from the street to the front yard and dwelling? v
Does the building location minimize shadowing on the private open space of adjacent v

properties?




HAP17-0002 —Page 5

2.0 Abbott Street & Marshall Street Heritage Conservation Areas Development Guidelines

2.1 Second Civic Phase Architectural Styles (approx. 1918-1932)

The second civic phase spans from the end of the Great War, 1918, and continues through to the Great
Depression, about 1932. This period is noted for traditional styles continuing to be favoured by builders and
home buyers of the period. Late Arts & Crafts and Early Vernacular Cottage architectural styles
characterize the period. However, other styles, such as Tudor Revival, did continue to be built as prestige
homes within the Abbott Street Heritage Conservation Area.

Late Arts & Crafts Style Characteristics (Dominant Street Style)

e Stick-built feel to the architecture

e Medium gable and hip roof form

e Decorated soffit & brackets

e Enclosed front porch or portico

e Upto2¥2storeys

e Horizontal wood siding & corner-boards
e Upper storey belting (cladding may vary)
e Ornamental crafted wood

e Vertical double-hung window openings
e  Multi-sash window assembly

e Wide window & door trim

e Multiple pane windows

e Asymmetrical front fagade

e Wood shingle roofing

e Side orrearyard parking

2.2 Third Civic Phase Architectural Styles (approx. 1933-1945)

The third civic phase spans from the end of the Great Depression, about 1933, and continues to the end of
World War Il, 1945. This period is noted for a declining interest in traditional styles in favour of smaller, less
ornately detailed housing development. The dominant styles of this period are the Late Vernacular Cottage
and the ‘forward looking’ Moderne architecture. However, well-to-do members of Kelowna's leading civic
and commercial families continued to build large homes of more traditional style.

Late Vernacular Cottage Characteristics (Existing Building Style)

e Less fanciful feel to the architecture
e Flush gable verges

e Stucco or horizontal siding

e Upto 2storey massing

e (lustered vertical window sashes



HAP17-0002 —Page 6

Asymmetrical fagade design

Flush front entrance

Minor decorative detailing

Gable roof forms

Wood or interlocking asphalt shingle
Side or rear yard parking



This forms part of application
#

377 Cadder Ave - size and design ratior{ale City of "azr”

Planner Kelowna

COMMUNITY PLANNING

Initials

¢

ATTACHMENT A

o

The homeowners of 377 Cadder Avenue are an active but aging couple.
The husband is 86 and the wife is 78. This couple prides themselves on
charity work, golfing, long walks and hosting dinners at their home for
their family. The house, inspired by elements of the Victorian Revival,
with consideration given to the more restrained approach of the Late
Vernacular Cottage style prevalent in the area, complements the street.
The homeowners took their cues on size and style from the beautifully
refurbished heritage home at 315 Cadder Ave.

While the size of the home is larger then the one currently on the lot,
the new home was designed specifically to facilitate the needs of an
active older couple as well as to accommodate the future challenges
that come with aging. The plan has a main floor master with an elevator
to access the upper floor. The upper floor is designed to accommodate
visits from children and grandchildren. In addition, as they currently
have a caregiver they requested the addition of a suite that would be
specifically attached to the home. The suite is situated over the garage
on the east side of the lot to minimize the impact. Their live in caregiver
helps with cleaning and home care, driving and running errands. Their
goal is to age gracefully in their home with the assistance of a live-in
caregiver. This home represents a gracious example of accommodating
the needs and desires of an aging couple while still honouring the
beauty of the heritage inspiration.



ewilliam
Attachment


Development Proposal

The focus of development for 377 Cadder Avenue is to demolish the mid
1900’s home and replace it with a new home that is inspired by the
Victorian Revival style and honors the heritage theme of the Abbott Street
Heritage District. The current home is unusable as it has been tested and
found to contain many hazardous materials including lead and asbestos.

The proposed home was inspired by elements from the Victorian Revival
style of the Cadder house at 2124 Pandosy Street.

2124 Pandosy Street

10



The elements include: a steep gable roof with returned eaves and gabled
dormers, multiple pane windows, covered open porch and decorative
detailing. In addition, the exterior is made complete with painted shingles
and natural stone accents.

The proposed home has been designed to sit in the original foot print area
to maintain the large, welcoming front yard that is prevalent on the street.
The home is set back from the contemporary house to the east (385
Cadder) and provides a natural set back transition to the house on the west
(359 Cadder Ave.) Although the front yard set back is 4.5 meters from the
property line we have set the garage back to 9.144 meters. The side entry
to the garage pushes the front back even farther to 24.38 meters in order to
maintain the spacious front yard appeal.

In addition, landscape plan development has taken extreme care to
maintain all the mature existing trees on site. Also, professional
landscapers will remove and store any useable shrubs and trees for
replanting in the final landscape plan.

In summary, our proposed design will complement and enhance the
heritage district by focusing on reviving key features and elements that
reflect the original neighborhood. Upon completion, 377 Cadder will look
and feel like a heritage home that has been a distinguished member of the
Abbott Street Heritage District for many years.

11



o

i sz

; L --'-. N ShinTh
PTTL C d

¢
a

ATTACHMENT B

This forms part of application

Planner
Initials | EW \ Kelo

COMMUNI
T

PLANNING

TN

KetaowWna, oo

West View

Page 8

12


ewilliam
Attachment


13



NOTE:
ALL EXTERIOR DOOR AND WINDOW SIZES, PATTERNS,
ND

TO BE CONFIRMED BY WINDOW MANUFACTURER TO

ASPHALT ENSURE NAFS (NORTH AMERICAN FENESTRATION
SHINGLES 12'x24" BULLD OUT FASCIA STANDARD) COMPLIANCE.
GABLE VENT BY &' WHAT'S SHOWN ON THE PLANS IS JUST A REPRESENTATION
e B e e e ™ 7 N\ S o e B e e s ‘OF THE LOOK AND FEEL INTENDED BY THE DESIGNER
| S S S N N S I N /5 L i THE TYPE OF WINDOW USED AND MANUFACTURER SPECS
e e mne NCaEaranames WAY VARY AND THEREFORE NEED T0 BE CONFIRIED
8 B M S S S . 8 B B B Bt B PRIOR TO CONSTRUGTION.
T T T T T T T T 1T T TTTT
N S D 1 1= O
||||||u|u|u|||||L:JL:J‘|I|IHI_1TA:~T~MI\\I|I|I|‘||| T
in - )
R R R
T T I
PR ee=c
BUILD ouT 4
GABLE BY 6"
DA
{1 [T 11
,Lﬂ,‘ i 10" FASCIA c/
4" SHADOW ERD.
: ; ; ; ; To GABLE ENDS
P i T T Tap 0
B ALUM. GUTTER ON
" DECORQTNE‘ — N 8" FASCIA ON
NLE Seate - 2X4 FASCIA BACKER
M VENTED
j: I SOFFITS
i 74 m-
] ] ; | 7
2o YDH [ ] meraL or coprer
a OF OVER AND. BOX
DECORATIVE T
SOFFIT MOLDING
INDOW
i BOX
i ) 1 e e i etk R e e R e G
DECORATIVE HARDI-SHAKE CULTURED STONE
FLOVER BOX SIDING STRUCTURAL COuC, STEFS ¢ GuTREL
TAPERED COLS o
BACK FILL AGAINST PORCH
0 ALLOW MAX 24"
HEIGHT DIFFEREN
FROM PORCH TO GRADE.
FRONT ELEVATION
10" FASCIA G
12'x24" 4" SHADOW BRD.
GABLE VENT TO GABLE ENDS

ASPHALT
SHINGLES

A\ ASPHALT
I SHINGLES

ALUM GUTTER ON
&' FASCIA ON

2x4 FASCIA BACKER

VENTED
SOFFITS

FRONT AND RIGHT ELEVATIONS

FARD-PLARK
SIS

Pa—

=
o
¥|
[T
[T

O %%

| [BAXTER DESIGN|]
I

[Eostem Sonaing Besian |

cunees erve — s s i e
h: (250) 862-9662
email: baxterdesign@shaw.ca

FRRORS AND OMISSIONS NoTE PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
RIGHT ELEVATION ALL EXTERIOR DOOR AND WINDOW SIZES, PATTERNS, 377 CADDER AVE.
+ BAXIER DESIGN & SHANE BAXIER snall not be responslblo for any varlanes COMBINATIONS, CONFIGURATIONS AND SEPARATIONS KELOWNA, BC
from the structural drawings and speclflcations, or adjustments required TO BE CONFIRMED BY WINDO\ TO Lt
Uiting. from. condiions encouniered of the Job ste, ond 1o fhe sl ENSURE NAFS (NORTH AMERICAN FENESTRATION JRAWING SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=g"
Tesponsibilty of fhe Gwner of contractor. ST ANDARD) COMPLIANGE
® BAXTER DESIGN & SHANE BAXTER makes every effort fo provide complete and S SHOWN 1S JUSTAR i )
SAXTER DEION & SHALE BXTER makes overy offort o provide some AHATS SHOMN ON THE PLAS 13 JUST A REPRESENTATION DATE: oCT. 4, 2016
any orrars or omisslons which may affect construction. |1t Is the, THE TYPE OF WINDOW USED AND MANUFACTURER SPECS REV. DATE(S):
VAY VARY AND THEREFORE NEED TO BE CONFIRED
Gimonsions ‘ang_dstalis before. commancing win thelr porfion of fa -
consfructi uld_any discrepancies be found on thess plans PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. DRN. BY: SHB.
Pioose adise our oifice 50 we can make fhe neceasary corroctions.
WORKING DRAWINGS

14



ALL EXTERIOR DOOR AND WINDOW SIZES, PATTERNS,
COMBINATIONS. CONFIGURATIONS AND SEPARATIONS
124" O BE CONFIRMED BY WINDOW MANUFACTURER TO
ASPHALT GABLE VENT 10" FASCIA C/M ENSURE NAFS (NORTH AMERICAN FENESTRATION
SHINGLES 4" SHADOW STANDARD) COMPLIANCE
T0 GABLE ENDS WHATS SHOWN ON THE PLANS IS JUST A REPRESENTATION
1R e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e OF THE LOOK AND FEEL INTENDED BY THE DESIGNER
| e e e Bt B s s e THE TYPE OF WINDOW USED AND MANUFACTURER SPECS
S e e e e e e e e e A VAR D THEAERORE NERD 10 BE CONPRED
1N D O O e O ) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
I D ) s 1 e e e
HARDI-PLANK D I 17
SIDING L s s
D S S
1N ) ) e
T 0 W S ) A I
[ ) S B
12
T ]
T e | AN “
i
O T T
L m
CT N—
% 7 %
DECORATIVE &
ALUM. GUTTER ON -
I GUTTER ON N 5 SOFFIT MOLDING
2X4 FASCIA BACKER Ik Ll
s v A s v T 12
VENTED/ Il Th|
SOFFITS i
oecoratve I [ I
SOFFIT MOLDING l 0 [l HH =
Ll Ll Ui L
HARDI-SHAKE
11 I [0 T TTTT0IT il [TT T TOICT TITT 0 [T 11
IhStes LT 1117 &E T SeE=ias 3 sez=|ll
CULTURED STONE
G CAP BACK FILL AGAINST PORCH )
REAR ELEVATION TO ALLOW MAX 24"
HEIGHT DIFFERENCE -
FROM PORCH TO GRADE
o xce o O
4" SHADOW BRD.
TO GABLE ENDS v’f
620" 4[
12x24"
GABLE VENT >
ASPHALT |
SHINGLES
| B ) P ) B
N S B S S S S S |
T T T T T T T T R{T T T T T T T T T T T T T T ITTT
S ) ) P e ) 0 A
18 S S - =/ B S S S B B B s |
S S = ' 0 S
/S S O A B <4 S ) ) e ) B S e 1
S ) ) ) S S 1= [ ) ) S 0 A
[ S ) e B S B S e S S S ) ) B S e e s
S ) ) ) ) S A ) ) S 0 A e |
[ B ) e e 1 S S S S S S S ) e
e e 8 )
T T T T T T T T T T T N B
e S e e e e e D
I O — T T T T T T T T T T LT T T 1
e e | e e e e e e e e e e e
IS ) ) D O 74 /
LT I2fr T T T T T T T T e
LT Tehdn L LT T T T TTT |5 e e e e _4(
e B | o e L = e s
I | o e B s
=ty = e B HARDLIELANS e 8 e e e e e e e e 4 w
— e
A ) ) e B
[VE 2] s mvans | vansw v || svas s 1
T ] T ] e e B B
10 e e 1N
HH . B A B B B B B
1] i - M
HH
T I 111 I— ~=
T e e e | | [BAXTER DESIGN ||
5 - - . — ; [Tevstom Sunang Besign ||
P SHANE BAXTER DESIGNS INC.
. s o !
AS REQD == = = o -
LEFT ELEVATION emai: baxterdesign@shaw.ca
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
« BAXTER DESIGN & SHANE BAXTER shall ot be responsible for any vorlances SI7_CADDER AVE,
rom the structural drawings and spechlcatlans, or adjustments required KELOWNA, B.C.
Liling from condifions sncouniarad of fhe fob sile, ond is fhe sola T1/4" = 1'—0"
Tesponsillty of fhe. Gwner o comacior. DRAWING SCALE: 1/4” = 1'-0
» BAXTER DESION & SHANE BAXTER makes svery effort fo provids complsie and DATE: OCT. 4, 2016
accurale cansiruction drowings. However, we ossume o liabilily for i OCT. 4
or omisslons which may affect construction. It Is the N
Tosponaiility of ‘ol Irages ond sub-rades fo check and verity oll REV. DATE(S):
dimensions ‘ond detalls before commancing it fhelr porflon of the "
consiruoil ould_any discrepancies be found on fhess plans DRN. BY: SHB.
plecse advise our office so wa con moks fha nacessary corraclions.
WORKING DRAWINGS

15



102-3" e
w00 180" 22 -6
16’ 106" In-o* 13-8" 54 4-3" 60" 4-3'
4/2X6 BU. cOL. ON
10" DIA, CONC. PILE OF
{ 30"X30"XI0" PAD
f e :
o f
| Blck coNc. FOR - o, ¥
- M
MAN DOOR
| — 4 L _
181 | [ [ #nconrmy xem conc. | NoTES
I | | i 10"xB" CONC. FTE. — o = FOUNDATION HEIGHTS MAY
| FLAOR OPINNG | | | B VARY AS PER SITE GRADE
111 L FOR CRANL ACCHEE | - ALL FOOTINGS TO BE
| —_——— e = e e A= = = = = — BELOW FROST LINE
1111 ! 2 ENE ~ STEP FOOTINGS 2' MAX.
L | = Nismp Wl T A INSUL_AS PER BC.B.C VERT. & 2' MIN. HORIZ.
Il P I} I F 1 2" CoNe. SLAB ON TO PERIMETER CRAAL. R
! CONC. SLAB ON " RIGID . {5-0" 5-6° 71 & ML POLY VB ON
1171 Sl FoLr v e on St o |k | ~ 1 5 domp FiL 32
. 5" FILL AS R MUD ROOM SLAB I + I I
o 3 BELON FROST f | 141 ene. pEs. gt v st |
3 FLOOR SYSTEM
S . i
iR 5 | LL,I, | Iﬁkzxﬁem“oc 14 I
Mpecoase 5| TN geaemaebdtil ——EREm PN aeawac | :
IR0 s2cocsason | | [ TN A et x e F1e. BE WALL ON <
-l B ML LT VB oN | R 11 1t e, \L =
. 9 1 h L
2 R o F
oly | Sl lal 218 ) ¥
1M IS &
3
oR | = L 141 CONC. FOUND. WALL | coL. TO BRAR N
111 Kl £ A INDICATED B7 HATCH PATTERN | | £ CONC. FROT HALL ON
© I'E FO WALL —— DROP JSTS SIZE TO BE RAISED FOR JOISTS J
N bl o e " ’_/J»rm ERJ Forcevaror | 171 16 e reom v . | BULD OUT BASH AS REQ.D.
p MAN DOOR ACCE5S —t I I g I CONFIRM SITE
Ml _ _ RO AI = — — _rar Al cranL space
o4 L= h 1 — 171 CONFIRM HT |
N e = - — e (Lo . 1:500 VENTING
% T 171 |
_—— = = = —_— = —_— —-—— I I I
o l_:'r
I 2 pucT
Box put BEARING Ut SPACE FROM |
BUCK CONC_FOR oL HEIGHT | e 1y/ |
©OH DOOR CONIFIRM ON SITE al I H‘/Z“
T
5 - 2X4 @ 16" 0C
K 06" 106" 106" 3 T LI 5L EEARﬁINé WAA_L ON I
S 220" CONC. RO. CONC. RO. 6" CONC. RO. I-a* = I I " X 8" I
(R d | Hane For s SecTion
JsTS.
140 -0 140 171 |
YA g—
FLOOR SYSTEM
COLS. TO BEAR ON 1 -
&1 CONC.FROST AL ON < 3 PORGH 171 | =
S PO SAGTEIE A o rrm
: ) RS ©pna <
N [ - FROST WALL ON
L | 8
SH (CONFIRM) X 8"W CONC.
| 1
R 0
UNDER SIDE OF MAIN FLOOR JOISTS 2] i ﬁ(\l 3 I I -
; TO BE MIN. 344 m ELEVATION. - S # ot 40 . } / |
CONFIRM WITH CITY OF KELOWNA a | ® N 2esieoc 0
— e — o I S,E';Rg“? WALL ON I —
. ey L EEES =
| seace e — | | 4{
ABAVE
L : : 1 I I 0
| 4 \l‘ r
4 (CONFIRY) X o COn, 114 Il | nr Z
L ot ————_ || 141 1Ay ENe.DES. 13 1 T, | | )
Iﬁ xa CONG. FT&. I | LI FLOOR SYSTEM T T T
A vl I I I O
- i 2" CONC. sLAB ON
| [IHRN A — &ML PoLy VB on — | 1N
A 2 5 CoMP. FILL
) I 2X6 @ 16" OC. N 7/
& BEARING WALL ON N\
= Rt 7N I-TREP I | |
| | \X// Il FOR CRAWL ACCESS | | |
¥ / e 26 sTRAPEING O
I ! I / N I I I /I/—/ INSUL. AS PER BC. I
TO PERIMETER GRAWL
1 B L , g1 / | | I
.y N | 111 | | _BAXTERDESIGN
3, Y - Al [Evatom Buicing Design | |
—=—— = ——— ==
Z Z \_/ SHANE BAXTER DESIGNS INC.
BlcK cone. _| . 41 CONFIRM) X 8 CONC. KELOWNA, B.C. CANADA
FOR MAN DOOR » \/ E@gg ’f;wifaa FoUEl WAL ON ph: (250) 862-9662
B I T LIRS S 0 B ANT 168" [CONG. FT6 email: baxterdesign@shaw.ca
f f X
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS - " » i, PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
« BAXTER DESIGN| & SHANE BAXTER shall not b Ible tanc SI7_CADDER AVE,
m the strucfural drawings and spesHloctions, or adlustments. rexulred 2o oo KELOWNA, B.C.
Tomulling. from [rondiions encountered of the. fob ster 6nd 1o fhe sls DRAWING SCALE: 174" = 1'-0"
responsibiity of the owner or confrator. 0 oo
' BAXTER DESIGNy& SHANE RAXTER makes svery atfort to_provide complate and -
accurate constfuction drawings. However, we assume no liabilily for DATE: OCT. 4, 2016
any orrors or gmisslons which. may affect cansirucfon. It s fha 080" REV. DATEGS):
Gimana Getalls befors. commencing With fhalr portion of th
Constructon. " Should.any. discrepancies. ne found on hess. plans DRN. BY: S.HB.
Plecse adviss our office 5o we con maks the necessary corrections.
WORKING DRAWINGS




.
COMBINATIONS, CONFIGURATIONS AND SEPARATIONS
oz s 7O BE CONFIRVED BY WINDOW MANUFAGTURER T0
Ll Ll ¥ ENSURE NAFS (NORTH AMERICAN FENESTRATION
00 - - e s STANDARD) COMPLIANCE
- - IHATS SHOWN ON THE FLANS 1S JUST A REPRESENTATION
I I I OF THE LOOK AND FEEL INTENDED BY THE DESIGNI
140" 3-o" 30" 5-2" 24" 0" 4-6" &-6" Ig'-a* 4-3" 6-0" 4-3" THE TYPE OF WINDOW USED AND MANUFACTURER SPECS
- - - MAY VARY AND THEREFORE NEED TO BE CONFIRMED
1o ‘ o 2 ‘ o e Lo - o o o o o o PRIOR T0 CONSTRUCTION
T I
z T N CULTURED
036 A 036 A | STONE
Aol | 23 | -
LI &' HEAD HT. = o HEAD HT - - £ STEPS ¢ NoTES:
Lol 1 8965 | | HERE GARDEN  ,oria 5 5058 cP I| - FRAMER TO CONFIRM ALL
| g - o COVE - COURTYARD = PLUMBING FIXTURE &
! B % _ E - FIREPLACE R.O.S PRIOR TO
- R | s | o STARTING CONSTRUCTION.
! 3 1 3 . ? ~ FRAMER TO PROVIDE
nx £ 262° A PROPER BACKING FOR TOWEL
8 T I SRPS BARS, GRAB BARS, CURTAIN
|z 8 ohene : RODS, CLOSET RODS, PAPER
SINGLE GARAGE |3 g apers—4 | AR FOLDERS AND SiiLAR
o o I 3 IE=SA o - %3
I 140" X 230 g DOUBLE [6ARAGE < 1oty 2o, F 23 - ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
i n oz [ 250" x 250" EREES surLeed N TO CONFIRM ELECTRICAL
3 R % 2 a -<C 650 SANTRY LAYOUT WITH CUSTOMER ON
H S|y ! - 278 EANTRY SITE PRIOR TO WIRING.
o [ie I 550 = ~ TRUSS LAYOUT AS PER ENG.
T : GARAGE CEILING HEIGHT TO BE B \‘E'A%«%?R 3 il I LAUNDRY 1 o Diio‘;:ii«szﬁ:iER
FROM LONC. FOUND. 5 - e - -
} } || AL gars N L AL N ENG. DES. FLOOR DRANINGS.
| Pl | [ i e FREEY
| [ |I ENG. DES. 11" ' JoT Ll ENG. DES. 113" ' JisT ! °8) g ] 5 |
“—‘* —, H—f t 172 L1 | ENe. DES. 14")1' JaT.
} } | | FLOOR SYSTEM N FLOOR SYSTE! | - E; &1 T BROOM 1 g g %EM
| fo - - % |
| | I N | 2 -
[ o o o+ ! —
| I
| P [ o3 ! KITICHEN /DINING 1
' P I 2 I - A o 220" X 196" .
P T X6 BEARING ¥
S |098° OH. DOOR Il N o o WAL S :
A g f by g, o po, O
— = —— CONFIRM RO, I |
20 O+, DOOR 5 A A 171 COVERED /202 dror[BEAM )
- OF BEAM @ 10'-0F"
- 7 7 N ERCLTY DECK TOr pEALe 190k
o | 140" x 289"
I o oen L I Q
- TOP OF BEAM & 403" —| oo e plAl~3el iﬁfsr\%m@ 9
ABOVE MAIN FLOOR B i I WOl ™ TSRl B 1 L. S
3 3 - = —---oz:z 3
s L "
ONC. STEPS DEWRAT‘VE £
ki t E : N
140" 260" \é I
}§ | |GREAT ROO
5.
®H_H 133 H _H_@ 7
: g I 4:
] g | eNe. DES] \\4“ 1T
o o e Rt 2o Es e L oo,
TOP OF BEAM @ 10'-03" | - w, T . . —
ABOVE MAIN FLODQR - SLOPE PORCH L [’j’ . = TYPICAL &
® {[FoR DRANAGE —o
% TAPERED COLUMN, ——I | 40 E o P w
. s _ : Q
| s g y
. e L : I
S 0891 2 Kl e 5 e STONE
cunrep | | 3 S 2 IR polren T
STONE FUBL LITEI B | [
2 I
k3 2X0 BEARING I3 | Z
N AL r==-- @ AT MASTER SUITE | b
LOUNGE [ nl o o
BoxED QUT 1 L1l 5 I 70" X 110 |
. = 6" X [10"/15'0" H H it I i S
J0 sl ! o1 !
Bl e ookg I
3P ol gl |
o gl 2XI0 LANDING -~ | : e 4 1 LT, i !
o EEL e 1 OR STSTEM ! I oFToNAL 12* !
TRAY cle. Tl
eesen/ ogo i
- ¥ 4 A2 | !
% = 1 || o | &
z &' HEAD HT. 1 L .
1] A Al S\ R e -~~~ ————— :
. p [ e X P | BAXTER DESIGN
a - 22929 AP | Ak 2 ' HEAD HT N I!
2 FLMEING 2 S 212020| A-P- SHANE BAXTER DESIGNS INC.
5 “rlps KELOWNA, B.C. CANADA
e 522‘95': h: (250) 862-9662
s P A e e SAFETT SLATE . 2o | 26 6ot email: baxterdesign@shaw.ca
o f f f -
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS 50 2 PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
80" 4
* DX DESCH] & SHANE DAXTER 3ol ot o Iole tane
m the struclural drawings and spesHloctions, or adlustments. reulred KELOWNA, B.C.
esuling. from [condiilons. sheounterad i the. Jab sites Gnd 1s 1he Sble 120" 0" DORAWING SCALE: 1/4" = 1’0"
Tosponsibilty of e owner o Gontracior.
* BAXTCR DESION & SHANE BAUTER makes overy effort lo provide complsfe an 500" 500" DATE: OCT. 4, 2016
Fedomcy of A fraden nd b 2’"5“’ 73"3':'5!“’5,.11 Lot ‘h.fu 080" REV. DATE(S):
Gimonsi Gofalis beTora. commanding Wit fhelr_porflon of 1
:0?:{:::"!‘:mﬂn Should any discrepancies b found on thess plans ORN. BY: S.HE.
Ploose adise our oifice 5o we can make the necessary corrections.
WORKING DRAWINGS




NoTE
TO BE CONFIRMED BY WINDOW MANUFACTURER TO
o ENSURE NAFS (NORTH AMERICAN FENESTRATION
60" SHED DORMER 200" - - g0 STANDARD) COMPLIANCE.
- WHATS SHOWN ON THE PLANS IS JUST A REPRESENTATION
o " " o | 200 OF THE LOOK AND FEEL INTENDED BY THE DESIGNER
20 o [ 70 |70 - | . . . . S P OF WIDON USED AND MANUAGTURER SvECS
- -2 - 124 6-0° 66 1o MAY VARY AND THEREFORE NEED TO BE CONFIRMED
- - PRIOR T0 CONSTRUCTION.
1 | 5o L 00"
504° CP 2628 A N
Sos Aot B |
P ——————1 — g ——— S ——————
! EGRESS 510" HEAD % B i NOTES:
| N 10" HEAD HiT. B > | - FRAMER TO CONFIRM ALL
9 | < N . ! PLUMBING FIXTURE &
| ® 3 - FIREPLACE R.0.'S PRIOR TO
| BDRM. # e erer | | STARTING CONSTRUCTION
o o : @
| | 100" X II'0 A . S - FRAMER TO PROVIDE
| I B 6o4F ¢ PROPER BACKING FOR TOWEL
| | SRID: BARS, GRAB BARS, CURTAIN
| . N siorep Y " RODS, CLOSET RODS, PAPER
I ¥ | e . A I i s Wil HOLDERS, AND SIMILAR
| k4 na = | FIXTURES AS REQ.D.
! MRER ol -4 ! F - ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
| e - < TO CONFIRM ELECTRICAL
i « SLOPING 5 LAYOUT NITH CUSTOMER ON
| 5 & I M e s SITE PRIOR TO WIRING
| A : 120 X 155 - TRUSS LAYOUT AS PER ENG
I | | an_] DES. TRUSS DRANINGS.
| . 1 ! HALL, - FLOOR LAYOUT AS PER
| e e s ] Conpu As REQD ——= ENG. DES. FLOOR DRANINGS.
} . FOR FUTURE SOLAR T
3 p PANELSON ROOF |
} " SLOPED ) EC I CONFIRH LOCATION. I
3 = I
} LIVING f R oo M DEL. INSULATED % 3 ! -
| 130" X II'4" o [lleg &4 xTO SN 2 AL ® : | —
N I % ofles 3 N 2 . |
S B < i
‘ : ! e 2 5 ! i
! 1 T 2| | » Joo
1 L 5 | & -
! 610" HEAD Hi s n | Qj I
L = 26t 2o } 0
°5° cPC !
RIDS - o .
= - %, |
| N = ol o HOME &YM/ || ‘ Q|
: : g K ® BDRM/OFFICE || | oo
z RADON VENT . Py o 1) | .
o | o e AG D 11'8"/12'8" X 289" .1} o —
20 v ooreR | 20 | CONFIRM LOCATION | H 0
- | | p—
- [ErY | OVERED 10
19 Polls SUNDECK _ Q
LY £ FAMILY ROOM u o 1 olle 130" x 14" ] -
I |llag Bo" o £ W | 24 £
L R 11 AR IO X 1O 3 = — | S |- - 4‘:
e G@ecled ] ] | 30
ik @ o az | b i
i = 186" , s N 146 o sLdre pEck. 11
+ + t
[y | R For pRANACE ? & —
} Ll ! o 5
|
! | DZ m
[ 5 i
<2
s a @« 'B' VENT FP. 1 | R 0
270 ol P OF o CHIMNEY CHASE 1,29 1210" L e .
a_ b7 Al ‘ Q>
L 7 ! R N A el
A N 1
e b = : | v
=06t /- = 2%° — | - A
, 40 a ¥ 24 b . |
A— 4 + /| A - | vlm
0 = FLy ‘
| 1] 'Rl } 1N}
2 I I | o | ' ]
| o= O f | z
} : | o e P . 3 | . /B 0
| ' [ R i 2 o
5 o I 2
I BDRM.#3 !
} 140" x 12'10" |
I < I
N ! Q. | }
6" L\
| | 1'6" HEAD HT. -
| EcRESS N e |
L |
3 2647 C P : I | [BAXTER DESIGN | |
? . & | [Ecatem Bonsing Besign ||
S ; ] __
s - SHANE BAXTER DESIGNS INC.
3 KELOWNA, B.C. CANADA
I ph: (250) 862-9662
4 4 2-r 06" 23 email: baxterdesign@shaw.ca
VR
a6 50" 410" -
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS i g PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
« BAXTER DESIGN & SHANE BAXTER shall ot b Ible f anc
rom the sirueturel drawings and specioations. o adlstmants. fequred - ) - KELOWNA, B.C.
ulfing from  condifions encouriersd ai fhe job sile, ond is fhe sole 120 B 460 DRAWING SCALE: 1/4" = 1'—0"
responsibiity of fhe owner or confractor. N o :
» BAXTER DESIGN & SHANE BAXTER makes every sfforl fo provide complste and -0 DATE: OCT. 4, 2016
accurate cansiruction drawings. However, we assume o liability for 2 OcT. 4

or omisslons which may affect construction. It Is the
responsibilily of all irades and sub—irades fo check and verify oll
dimansions and_defalls bafore commancing with thelr portion of the
construction.  Should_any discrepancies be found on these plans
plecse advise our offica so wa can make the necsssary corractions.

REV. DATE(S):
DRN. BY: S.H.B.

WORKING DRAWINGS




-
1
|
1| |
1
1
1
|
|
|
1
1
|
|
|
1
1
|
|
! 1
! 1
' i
|
| 12/12 [N - 4.5625/12
| gE | R IE '
1 N N ol 12" HEEL]
el S : e I — [z"ree]
S - | —H§
1 Q ! - [ |
© R — —— . _[emEeman | /
k4 T ______________ —— | : TOP OF BEAM @ 4-03"
o z
h / (TN Lidzzzzzzzzzmmzoopmzosomoooooo il - 25/12
P t PITCH
12" HEEL TO THIS ‘ - =
GARAGE BAY 12" FASCIA HT.
DIFFERENGE FASCIA HTS.
O MATCH |
12" FASGIA HT.
24" HEEL (INCLUDING D\FFERENCE/ 1| ot
FLOOR STSTEM) ! L2,
TO 12/12 PITCH @
THIS GARACE BAT [ B
+ PITCH . UNCOVERED
\g H ! SUNDECK
GARAGE CEILING HEIGHT TO BE N L 4 — —_—e— e
10'-0 3/4" FROM CONC. FOUND. al i
WAL FOR ALL BAYS. S 12712 !
S I
PITCH (N
[N}
|
B Iy Q" FASCIA HT.
rd SiteREes
o ir- Z
T
. <
18" FASCIA HT.
DIFFERENCE \>/ @l
I 3.6875/12 O
I | | PITCH Q
g 1l I |
1 ! | v
H I |
[N} | - |
+ : I
[N}
Lo | b
’E I 10/12 | : |
" 1 PITCH |+ - — — —
il S
| I
. L —
3 ! e b J =
I | | [BAXTER DESIGN | |
! e e 3 [Ewetem Sonaing Sesign ||
‘0/“22“2;0“ L SHANE BAXTER DESIGNS INC.

KELOWNA, B.C. CANADA
ph: (250) 862-9662

email: baxterdesign@shaw.ca
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS » e PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
> AXTER DESION & SHANE BAXTER shall nof be resporable for oy vrlancas * MMKELOWNA, B.C.

rom the structural drawings and speciflcations, or adjustments required
i i e Job. s d is the sole

resulting from conditions encountered af the job site, and is I 1/4" = 1'—0"
responsibllity of the owner or confractor. DRAWING SCALE: 1/4 1'-0
» BAXTER DESIGN & SHANE BAXTER makss every effort fo provide complste and OATE. OCT. 4, 2016
accurate construction drawings. Howe e no liability for : -4
jon. Is the

REV. DATE(S):

DRN. BY: S.H.B.
WORKING DRAWINGS A

19



i PN [
12 PN 2
-7 - TRUSS STSTEM - BUILD oUT
- 1300 ATTIC \/ENrmé T GABLE BY 6"
I T P O O A -7 12 // AN - ]
:II:I:H:I:I:I:I:I::I:I:I:I:I:I:H:I:I:I:I:I::I:I:I:I:I:IH: " \OV/ N
T T T T T T T T T T T TT 5 N S S A B A I | =" - INSULATION AS PER BCBC. N ||
CTT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 7T = =
5 ) S ) S ) O - i~ ;.
CTT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 7T s N
5 ) S e A A A . ~ I
CTT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 7T s N I H I
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T s N T
LS L 0 e I e . N ‘ﬁH T
D DT T E I : EAMLY % AL | HOMBeYM/ | R
e 8 e e e e e e e : RoOOM s BDRM/OPEICE }:9 I
i o B B s B s T N = 2
e e e e e B e e e T Wl g e ST =25
5 ) O AN ———= Socond Floor Elevaton
o e e e s N ————— 5 = T
S e B B e R B A e A A A A e o .
- — P e e e ey e e e e e P e e e e e e e e = p e = P il ] B - - SuteFloorOuerGarage gy
S T A I 0 1091F
T T T T T T T T T T T T T FT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I —
,ﬂ;|||uuu||||||n
e o e B e e e B e B
| | %
A % |
mﬂ LT ] ﬁ% COI00 00000 7 OO CICT0 % TAYER g 5
ﬁ M ul & M CONG PATIO
B N O P = 1 i 1
ﬁ ﬁ 58 i ﬁj P — = = 5 000"
. iy | | N | R _ T H’L _ ] 1 _NE 2» T 2 ] M L = r‘%s'\e%
CRANL SPACE | e
CONFIRM HT.
CONC. STEPS L 1500 VENTING L L \DAMF PROOFING
AS REQ.D
UNDER SIDE OF MAIN FLOOR JOISTS cone, ] N7 conc srmon b
TO BE MIN. 344 m ELEVATION. o PeRieTER & e N
CONFIRM WITH CITY OF KELOWNA SECTION 'A!
72 \ NS 9 e e e e 1 o o e _
| 2 1 =L V)
| 12 il ENG. DES. ROGE -
| N il TRUSS STSTEM \
| N | 1500 ATTIC VENTI w5
N\ BACK FRAME VAULT /8" RISER
[ 7 INSULATION AS PER BCBG N N OVER LANDING -
= v - v =] 12 m
- i —4 2X12 STRINGER — =
| ,
5 (N = 2 N 4:
% | S = STAIR ?
,g ROC M R BDRM#2 3 WELL 2 '<E = B
o |1 ) ﬂ e | 3 e oo Z
PLIERET | 9
| | e L _ B _ ‘Second Floor Elevation —
1 1.1 e =
0 ] I il R e e R = M
. . v ; )]
® Ky 3R S EEAIEN]
3 H Y= %‘ 1
IS 2 2 M e z
L L U 4 enrooewn
I T 5 o
Y H ) E = [ — il I R N - Jopof Garage o
CRANL SPACE = CRANLSPACE R =
CONFIRM HT ‘i% CONFIRM HT. | [BAXTER DESIGN | |
1:500 VENTING L |_ DAMP PROOFING L 1:500 |VENTING [[Eostom Soicing Besign ||
—% ASREQ.D T 7 T 7
ky . SLAB ON SHANE BAXTER DESIGNS INC.
B ML FOLT B N DRAN TLE KELOWNA, B.C. CANADA
S coMP FILL TO PERIMETER ph: (250) 862-9662
email: baxterdesign@shaw.ca
_ ‘B‘ 16"Xg" CONC. FTG. o
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS SECTION SECTION '€ PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
o TSl drowigs and ’:%L@Z}.;&i{i‘l‘:lﬂf"znii'n;?h"le'Ll’y"‘i?”“ UNDER SIDE OF MAIN FLOOR JOISTS KELOWNA, B.C.
suling (rom condiions ancouniered o1 lhe Job i, ord s e sols ORAWING SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"
- SR PR ot 1o g ot cnd TO BE MIN. 344 m ELEVATION. T
S Sl Srowign | loveir, w2 Sy e ey o CONFIRM WITH CITY OF KELOWNA e
responsibifty of all frades ond subiradss fo chaok and varify oll - :
dimensi o
Comaiucton. " Siould . diseropandios bs. found on thess.plans DRN. BY: S.H.B.
pleass adviss our office so we can moke tha necessary corrections.
WORKING DRAWINGS

20



CRANL SPACE

I
5o
FOND,

SECTION 'D'

0

i

\\r—k——————
\
\
N
N\,
>
7
4

‘Second Flgor Elevation

- Smle Foor Over Garage

ONC. Foll

EIGHT TollBE
p.

1003/4"

&Eeimiﬂ'agﬁi,i,i,i,
Foundation Wall
oy

SECTION

ERRORS AND OMISSIONS

BAXIER DESIGN & SHANE BAXIER shall not be responalole for any variances
m the structural drawings and speciflcations, or adjustments required

eeuiting. from. condifions shcountrad of e Jab ster 6nd & the sole
Tesponsioliiy of the owner o confractor.
BAXTER DESIGN & SHANE BAXTER makes svary effort 1o provids, complte and
accurate consfruction drowings. However, we assume no liability f

<"or omisslons which may affect sonsiruchion.  IF 1s 1he

responsibilily of all irades and sub—irades fo check and verify oll
dimansions and_defalls bafore commancing with thelr portion of the
construction.  Should_any discrepancies be found on these plans
plecse advise our offica so wa can make the necsssary corractions.

a-0 34’

BDRM.#2

o| cLosET
pe

8" CONC. FOUND. WALL C/W.

12" MIN. DRAIN ROCK ¢

{ 5 § DINING /| |~
" 2 KITCHEN
— CRANL |sPACE
o7 T

SECTION

UNDER SIDE OF MAIN FLOOR JOISTS

TO BE MIN. 344 m ELEVATION.

CONFIRM WITH CITY OF KELOWNA

CAULKING \

REINFORCING AS REQ.D

FILTER PAPER

PERIMETER DRAIN TILE

MIN. I" RIGID INSULATION

CONC. SLAB

BELOW FROST

FROST WALL
DETAIL @ MUD ROOM

Socond Floo Elevation_
115
____Suite Floor Over Gavlg &

TO PROVIDE THERMAL BREAK

6 ML, POLY

5" COMP. FILL

2 /2" RIGID INSULATION

E' ¢

SECTION D!

II

[Eosterm Bung Sesien |

SHANE BAXTER DESIGNS INC.
KELOWNA, B.C. CANADA
h: (250) 862-9662
email: baxterdesign@shaw.ca

PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
KELOWNA, B.C.

DRAWING SCALE: 1/4" = 1°-0"

DATE: OCT. 4, 2016

REV. DATE(S):

DRN. BY: S.H.B.
WORKING DRAWINGS A

21



Below Grade Wall Assembly - Zone 5

Floors Over Unheated Spaces - Zone 5

Below Grade Wall Assembly - Zone 5

Floors Over Unheated Spaces - Zone 5
(Har

As per BCBC 9.36 Latest Revision with no HRV. (Hardwood Flooring) As per BCBC 9.36 Latest Revision with HRV. rdwood Flooring)
DESCRIPTION NORMAL EFFECTIVE As per BCBC 9.36 Latest Revision with no HRV DESCRIPTION "NORMAL EFFECTIVE As per BCBC 9.36 Latest Revision with HRV.
8" poured in-place concrete wall | RS13.52 (R20) | RS12.78 (R-15.78) NORMAL EFFECTIVE 8" poured in-place concrefe wall | RS13.52(R20) | RSI2.78 (R-15.78) DESCRIPTION NORMAL EFFECTIVE
R 20 batt ‘"S"""ﬂ" in2x6 wood R-28 batt insulation in T jst floors | RS14.93 (R-28) | RS1 4.06 (R-23.05) R-20 batt "‘w"\“" n 246 wor R-28 batt mwlamn in w m floors | RSI4.93(R28) | RSI4.06 (R-23.05)
ing @ 24 system framing @ 24" system @ min,
‘Other building enclosure layers that ‘Other building enclosure layers that Other building enclosure layers that Other building enclosure layers that.
contribute to effective insulation contribute to effective insulation contribute to effective insulation contribute to effective insulation
- DAMPPROOFING 021 - INTERIOR AIR FILM 012 - DAMPPROOFING 021 - INTERIOR AIR FILM 012
-1* AIR SPACE 0.16 - FLOORING MATERIAL, HW 012 -1 AIR SPACE 016 - FLOORING MATERIAL, HW 012
- POLYETHYLENE NiA RSI 0.57 (R3.24) - 314" PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR 016 RS10.71 (R4.03) - POLYETHYLENE NA RS10.57 (R-3.24) - 314" PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR 016 RSI0.71 (R4.03)
- 112" GYPSUM BOARD 008 - AIR SPACI 018 - 112" GYPSUM BOARD 008 - AIR SPACE 018
- INTERIOR AIR FILM 012 - POLYETHYLENE NiA - INTERIOR AIR FILM 012 NA
- 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 010 58" GYPSUM BOARD 010
- EXTERIOR AR FILM 003 - EXTERIOR AR FILM 003
Total effective insulation value (24" o.c. framing) RSI 335 (R19.02) Total effective Insulation value (24" o.c. framing) RS 4.7 (R-27.08) Total effective insulation value (24" o.c. framing) RSI3.35 (R-19.02) Total effective insulation value (24" 0.c. framing) RSI4.77 (R-27.08)

Mirknum offacive e esitanceor beow
grade

RS12.98 (R-16.9)
unheated spaces

Minimur effective thermal resistance for floors over

RSI 4567 (R26.5)
grade walls

Minimum effective thermal resistance for below

RS12.98 (R-16.9)

Minimum effective thermal resistance for floors over
unheated spaces

RSI 467 (R265)

Minimurn effective thermal resistance for above,
grade walls

RSI3.08 (R17.48)

for above. RS12.97 (R-16.9)

Above Grade Wall Assembly - Zon
(Garage to House Wall)

Minimurn effective thermal resistance for floors over

RSI4.67 (R26.5) grade walls

Above Grade Wall Assembly - Zone 5 Floors Over Unheated Spaces - Zone 5 Above Grade Wall Assembly - Zone 5 Floors Over Unheated Spaces - Zone 5
(Fibre-Cement Siding) eramic Flooring) (Fibre-Cement Siding) (Ceramic Flooring)
As per BCBC 9.36 Latest Revision with no HRV As por BCBC 9.36 Latost Revision with no HRY As por BCBC 9.36 Latsst Revision with HRY As por BCBC 9.36 Latost Revision with HRV.
|oescrprion NORMAL EFFECTIVE |oescrrion NORMAL EFrECTIVE [oescriPrion NORMAL EFreCTIvE ESCRIPTION NORMAL EFFECTIVE
R-24 batt insulation in 2xﬁ RS|4.23 (R-24) RS12.80 (R-15.9) R-28 batt msu\aunn in "I jst. floors. RS14.93 (R-28) RS14.06 (R-23.05) R-22 batt insulation in 2x6 RSI 3.78 (R-22) RSI 2.67 (R-15.16) R-28 batt lnsulatmn in \ jst. floors. RSI 4.93 (R-28) RS 4.06 (R-23.05)
ol ,,,,W PN Seem@m wood framing @ 24" 0. system @ min.
Oier bking sccmre oy o oerbkding s st Other buiding snclosurs fayers that Other building enclosurs ayers that
contibute t aeive neuiaton conirbute o effecive insua contribute o effecive inuiation contrbute o effective insulation
- EXTERIOR AR FILM 003 ~INTERIOR AIR FILM 012 - EXTERIOR AIR FILM 003 - INTERIOR AR FILM 012
~WO0D Sioi 0026 “FLOORING MATERIAL, C.TILE 0005 ~FIBRE.CEMENT SIDING 003 *FLOORING MATERIAL, C.TILE 0005
_ SHEATHING MEMBRANE NA RS10.346 (R1.98) ~ 114" PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR 005 RS10.645 (R266) “SHEATHING MEMBRANE NA RS10.35 R199) ~ 114" PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR 005 RS10.645 (R 3.66)
<M 350,55, SHEATHING 009 -5 PLYNOOD SUBFLOOR 016 MIN 350,58, SHEATHIG 008 ~ 34" PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR 016
“POLYETHYLI NA “AR SPAC 018 “POLYETHY NA ~AIR SPACE 018
< CpsUn BoARD 008 “PoLvenLENE NA <SPt BoARD 008 ~POLYETHYLENE NiA
ZINTERIOR AIR FILM 012 576" GYPSUM BOARD 0.10 “INTERIOR AIR FILM 012 518" GYPSUM BOARD 0.10
“EXTERIOR AIR FILM 003 ~EXTERIOR AIR FILM 003
Total effective insulation value (24" o.c. framing) RSI 3.146 (R-17.86)| (24" o.c. framing) RSI3.02 (R-17.15)
(24" 0. framing) RSI471 (R26.71) @# o framing) RSI471 R2671)

Minimum effective thermal resistance for floors over RSI4.67 (R265)

e5

Floors Over Unheated Spaces - Zone 5

Above Grade Wall Assembly - Zone 5

(Garage to House Wall)

As per BCBC 9.36 Latest Revision with no HRV (Carpet Flooring) As per BCEC .36 Latest Revision with HRV
As por BOBC 9.36 Latest Revision with HRV
[oescriPTion NORMAL EFFECTIVE —_— — — |SEscrerion NORMAL EFFECTVE
R-24 batt nsulaton in 246 RSI423(R29) | RSI280 (R159) SCRIPTION o T o i RSI378(R22) | RSIZ67 (RA5.16)
o haming @ 24 o 28 battinsuaton /L floors | RS14.93 (R28) | RSI4.06 (R.23.05) e orming @ 24 o
‘Other building enclosure layers that system @ min. 16" o that
contribute to ffective nsulation Other buiding enclosure layers hat contributa to effctve nsulation
contribute to ffetive nsulation
~EXTERIOR AR FILM 003 - EXTERIOR AIR FILM 003
- 58" GYPSUM BOARD 0.10 - INTERIOR AR FILM 0.42 - 5/8” GYPSUM BOARD 010
“ronEnmeNe NA 281035 (A8 “FLOORING MATERIAL CARPET 022 “POLYETHYLENE NA RS0 (RAET)
1z Gy 008 AND RUBBER P RSI081 (R46) ~ 112" GYPSUM BOARD 008
CINTERIOR AR FIM 012 4 PLYWG0D SUBFLOOR 016 “INTERIOR AIR FILM 012
“AIR SPACE 018
“POLYETHYLENE NA
518" GYPSUM BOARD 010
Total effecive insulation value (24" .. framing) RS13.13 RATTT) - EXTERIOR AR FILM 00 Total sffecive nsulaion value (24" 0. framing) RS13.00 (R17.03)

Floors Over Unheated Spaces - Zone 5
(Carpet Flooring)
As per BCBC 9.36 Latest Revision with HRV.

DESCRIPTION NORMAL EFFECTIVE
R bl dalon i Tt foos | RSI 493 (R20) | RS14.06 (R23.05)
system @ min.
Other builing enclosure layers that
contrbute to effective insulation
- INTERIOR AIR FILM 012
- FLOORNG MATERIL GARPET 022
AND RUBBER RSI0.81 (R4.6)
4" LYWOOD SUBFLOOR 016
- AIR SPACE 018
- POLYETHYLENE NIA
- 518" GYPSUM BOARD 010
- EXTERIOR AR FILM 003

Minimum effective thermal resistance for above
walls

RSI3.08 (R-17.48)

Total effective insulation value (24" o.c. framing)

RS 4.87 (R-27.65)

grade walls

Minimum effective thermal resistance for above

RS12.97 (R16.9)

Total effective insulation value (24" o.c. framing) RSI4.67 (R-27.65)

Total ffective insulation value

RSI8.78 (R49.9)

Minimum effective thermal resistance for above,
ilings below atiics

RSI8.67 (R49.2)

ROOF CONSTRUCTION

EXTERIOR WALL

- ASPHALT SHINGLES

- S0# ROOFING FELT

- 1/16" 0.5B. ROOFSHEATHING
C/N H' CLIPS

- ENGINEER DESIGNED ROOF
TRUSS SYSTEM

- INSULATION AS PER BCBC.

- 6 MIL. POLY VAPOUR BARRIER

- 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD

CONSTRUCTION

- HARDI SHAKE ¢ PLANK SIDING

- PERMAX PAPER

-3/8"MIN 0SB WALL SHEATHING
- 2X6 SPRUCE STUDS @ 24" 0C

- INSULATION AS PER B.C.B.C.

- & MIL. POLY VAPOUR BARRIER
- /2" 6YPSUM BOARD

INTERIOR WALL

CONSTRUCTION

- /2" 6YPSUM BOARD TO BOTH
SIDES OF 2X4 SPRUCE STUDS
@ le' ocC.

for floors over RSI 4.67 (R-26.5)
Ceiling Below Attic - Zone 5 unheated spaces Ceiling Below Attic - Zone 5 unheated spaces
A per BOBC 9.36 Latest Revision with no HRV s por BCBC 9,36 Latest Revision with HRV
[oEscrPTion NORVAL EFFECTIVE [oEscriPTion NORMAL EFFECTIVE
457mm (16) Glass fbre looss fil | RSI 8.6 (R50) | RSI .56 (R48.65) 356mm (14°) Glass fibore loose fll | RS17.04 (R40) | RSI6.78 (R385)
or batt insulation orbattnsuiation with 12" heel.
ther buiding enclosure fayers tat ther buling enclosurs fayers that
conirbute o effecive insulato coniribute o effcive insulation
- EXTERIOR AR FILM 0.03 - EXTERIOR AIR FILM 0.03
“POLYETHYLENE NA “POLYETHYLENE NA
~472" GYPSUM BOARD 008 Re1022 (R1.25) 2 SYPSUM BOARD o8 RS1022 (R1.25)
“INTERIOR AIR FILM 011 “INTERIOR AIR FILM 011

Total effective insulation value

RS17.0(R39.75)

Minimum effective thermal resistance for above.
calings below attics.

RS16.91 (R39.2)

INTERIOR FLOOR

MUD ROOM SLAB

RSI4.67 (R265)

GARAGE SLAB

CONSTRUCTION

- FINISHED FLOORING

- 1/4" UNDERLAY (STURDI-NOOD
OR SIMILAR) WHERE REQUIRED

- 3/4" T.£6. SPRUCE FLYWOOD
SUB-FLOOR

- ENGINEERED DESIGNED FLOOR
SYSTEM

- 1/2" &YPSUM BOARD TO
FINISHED AREAS

-3 1/2" CONC SLAB @ 20 MPa
- &6 MIL. POLY. VAPOUR BARRIER
- 5" COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

CRANL SPACE SLAB

- 4" CONC. SLAB @ 25 MPa

- & MIL. POLY. VAPOUR BARRIER
- 5" COMPACTED SAND

- COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

STAIR CONSTRUCTION

- 2" CONC. SKIM COAT @ 15 MPa
- 6 MIL. POLY. VAPOUR BARRIER
- 5" COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

161094 Bisom

WINDOW SCHEDULE

54.56 m

¢

UNDER SIDE OF/

TYPE ROUGH
CobE OFENMG | DESCRIPTION
SIZE RO.
1
23.67m
NOTE: !
EXACT BUILDING LOCATION &
ELEVATION TO BE DETERMINED
ON SITE. CONFIRM ALL SETBACKS H
AND LOT LINES WITH REGISTERED §
LOT PLAN PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 3 |
¥
¥ 1
7.5m HOUSE
e i | |
5 SETBACK o
H g
& sl
o af |
3 3
5 &
| 1
T
| DOOR SCHEDULE
‘ X ROUGH
| | cope OPENING DESCRIPTION
| | SIZE RO.
I |
i
| '7 1
| I
+=1 | CADDER AVE =+
I - 1
: SKYLITES
|

TO BE MIN /34
CONFIRM WifH

AINELOOR JOISTS
m EDEVATION.
IITY OF KELOWNA

MEDICINE CABINETS

- 'PROPOSE! D
DR WEWAY

- EQUAL RISERS OF 5/8"

PLYWOOD AS NOTED
- RUN AS DIMENSIONED ON PLANS
- TREADS OF |I" 0SE. WITH I" NOSE
- 2XI2 STRINGERS
- 2'-8" HANDRAIL HEIGHT

GENERAL NOTES

Bl Work shall be parformed In ol respects fo good
rtien aimanaions To bo oloved.

o ba D.FrLoren $3 ar

'a domp-praofed

il paly ‘or clher approved. m
et to b Cnororsdto mum With 1/2° dla.
a

am C"ana ot alf corns

DG NOT sedle_ from

P ""”Jmf;’u

bunding pret. .

L
i 43715, foh &

Fidhing 1o b- ol
changes In

nehor bolts ot max-

= Al measuromants, grades and levals fo bs verlfed o sl before

G all pansteations In roof systams and

i -\-cmem FLrEbins iturng fo bo varfad wiin ann
R e

o by locel

any srrors o omi
responslbiity of il

Consiruetian. | Shou!
e aduise aur o

for finishings

¢ ovr il unprolerad cperings.

dirmensions ‘and defells before. commenc
b2 T

Caulking 1o be Installed around il

o which
rad

ony Siserepon
fiice

INTERIOR SWING DOORS

Rough cpering 1s aiveys 82 1/2° igh x 2°
Toor siza.
B /e o/ si 82 172"

INTERIOR EIFOLDS

h o
Srectar than hargh

EXAMPLE: /0 x 6/8 = 617 x 81 1/2"

g,

3

z

2

z

g

L - SUFE:.
PARKING®

(20064} 240" [13i5m]

2m SIDE YARD
SETBRCK

L oW g

CADDER AVENUE

8020 m2 (13.902541)

House & Garsgo Cov
"k covraaparcnesandpatos =

a1z ssinsan)

SITE PLAN

NOTES & SITE PLAN

fBAxTeR pESIEN |

[Ewstem Sonaing Sesizn | |

‘SHANE BAXTER DESIGNS INC.
KELOWNA, B.C. CANADA
h: (250) 862-9662
email: baxterdesign@shaw.ca

PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:
KELOWNA, B.C.

House & Gar
House. Garage & Paning Coveage =

0
o

3/16"=1"-0"

DRAWING SCALE: 1/4” =

DATE: OCT. 4, 2016

REV. DATE(S):

DRN. BY: S.HB.

WORKING DRAWINGS

22




Existing site plan

[ sITE SURVEY, LOT Y, PLAN B6043, EXCEPT b

PLAN 6976, D.L. 14, O.D.Y.D.

CIVIC ADDRESS
#377 CADDER AVE.
KELOWNA, B.C, CADDER AVENUE
> 4 K
& P K < 4
GRAVEL @ <
& . AR N S R e ' .’ &,
o &0 - .‘\’
S egle  ORASS A
» N T TR e an 62307 h— v
AP el R
LA U‘: :,’.- mnw* ¢ -~ ;\ 5
T g Doz -4 } i
GRASS = * 'mnu > 5
=
" 3 \h SHRUBS ')Zq ')_; __-“.. LOT Ve
@ —~ ) &
v j_;'fg v oo pete B 2| PLAN 3305
B s 4,z ¥
N P i =t 0 B4
= 3 Al >
E) T ] *le LEGEND
TN Y F T
-é A » ﬁ 4P SFOT ELEVATION
P " o S
P 5 (R S,
@ -us WATER SERMCE/ CURE STOP
ot stbaecd ] @ TREE DECIOUGUS W/ TRUNK DIAVETER
=t ™0 oX
% g * TREE CONFEROUS W/ TRUKK DINETER
% =1, TR
4 =
£ £ iR
=
R ] e ——
TR P
5B il g‘ 67 'g_. = SCALE 1:200 DISTANCES METRIC
,a F
4SS é i
PLAN 737 |t [ & : o
™D 615 LS = = _1":;.- 7
S
e
2
S|
~ )},4"1"
v

LOT A
™ 0 oW, GARAGE
PLAN EPP24214
SHED
# 2367
LOT A LOT A Aoy SURVEYING
PLAN B80S PLAN 6976 %:,g{g,%f% é%';;:m %
e e

23



ot omae Vovme et antvre

Cadder Resid

Sevpuen iy

SATE
darw
Bery

24



Proposed House Finishes

The stone is "Natural Ledgestone"” which will run
along the edge of the house. The shingles are the
darker chips and the lighter chips are the trim.

Page 7

25



Cadder Avenue

Location of proposed house compared to existing
houses to the East and West

Page 6

26



PR A

House to the West
359 Cadder Ave

House two doors to the
343 Cadder Ave

#

Planner
Initials

EW

COMMUNITY PLANNING

27


ewilliam
Attachment


House to the East
385 Cadder Ave

Panorama view of existing house

Page 3

28



Houses directly across the street from proposed
new home

Architectural design of neighbours

o N\

s R

#385 #359 #343
Cadder Avenue

Page 4

29



City of
Kelowna

Heritage Advisory Committee

Minutes

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017
Location: Knox Mountain Meeting Room (#4A)
City Hall, 1435 Water Street
Committee Members Lorri Dauncey (Vice-Chair), Stoke Tonne, Brian Anderson and Amanda
Present: Snyder

Committee Members Abigail Riley (Chair), Ryan Esbjerg (Alternate) and Bob Haynes (Alternate)

Absent:

Staff Present: Community Planning Supervisor, Ryan Roycroft; Planner, Trisa Brandt;
Planner, Lydia Korolchuk; and FOI-Legislative Coordinator, Sandi Horning

1. Call to Order

The Vice-Chair called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.

Opening remarks by the Vice-Chair regarding conduct of the meeting were read.

2. Applications for Consideration

2.1

Staff:

370 Burne Avenue, HAP16-0005 - Anil & Zulekha Bharwani

- Displayed a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the Heritage Alteration Permit application for
an addition to a single-family dwelling in the Heritage Conservation Area.

- Confirmed that the dominant style is “early suburban”.

- Advised that the original home was constructed in 1958 and was an early suburban bungalow.

- The applicant is proposing:

(0]

O O0OO0Oo

(0}

a second storey addition;

to convert a portion of the main floor into a secondary suite;
two (2) front entrances;

to return the garage to a carport;

to reinstate the open courtyard on the west side; and

to construct a detached garage.

- Provided an overview of the design details.
- Advised that staff are seeking the comments on the following:

30



0 form & character; and
0 requested side yard variances from 2" storey (existing non-conforming on 1t storey).
- Responded to questions from the Committee members.

HAC Discussion:
- The Committee Members provided individual comment regarding the application.

Sara Bjornson, Applicants' Representative:

- Advised that she is the architect on the project.

- Provided the rationale for the design.

- Trying to separate the space as there will be a secondary suite as well as a primary residence.

- Provided the rationale for the window types.

- Noted the part of the design that is original and is purposed.

- The second storey had to be maximized in order to comply with City's bylaws regarding secondary
suites.

- Provided the rationale for the large windows on the second floor.

- Provided the rationale for the facade materials.

- Responded to questions from the Committee members.

- Advised that the owners have directed that the original facade be kept as much as possible (ie.
wood siding on the ground floor).

HAC Discussion:
- The Committee members provided additional individual comments regarding the application.

Moved by Stoke Tonne/Seconded by Brian Anderson

THAT the Heritage Advisory Committee recommends that Council support Heritage Alteration
Permit Application No. HAP16-0005 for the property located at 370 Burne Avenue for the form
and character of the proposed second storey addition as it relates to the Heritage Conservation
Area Guidelines.

Carried
Amanda Snyder — Opposed.

Anecdotal Comments:

The Heritage Advisory Committee recommended support for the Heritage Alteration Permit with a
recommendation that the applicant harmonize the two storeys with particular attention to the east
elevation through the introduction of vertical wood siding.

Moved by Brian Anderson/Seconded by Amanda Snyder

THAT the Heritage Advisory Committee recommends that Council support Heritage Alteration
Permit Application No. HAP16-0005 for the property located at 370 Burne Avenue to vary the
east and west side yard on the second storey portion from 2.om required to 1.78m existing on
the first floor.

Carried

31



3-

Minutes

Moved by Brian Anderson/Seconded by Lorri Dauncey

4.

THAT the Minutes of the November 17, 2016 Heritage Advisory Committee meeting be
adopted.

Carried

Update - Council Decisions

Staff:

5.

Advised that the Rezoning Bylaw for 1985 Knox Crescent was adopted on January 9,2017 and the
Heritage Alteration Permit has been issued.

Advised that staff are waiting for the carriage house design plans in order to proceed with adoption
of the Rezoning Bylaw for 4193 Gordon Drive (Thomson Farms HRA16-0002).

Advised that the Heritage Revitalization Agreement for 1449 Ethel Street (Billy Lloyd-Jones House
HRA16-0001) has been drafted and is awaiting approval from the applicant. The applicant will not
be proceeding with a heritage designation bylaw for the property.

Provided an update regarding Heritage Alteration Permit Application No. HAP16-0013 for 349 Park
Avenue. The initial Site Plan indicated a 4.97m front yard setback. The Committee was supportive if
the applicant was willing to increase the front setback by 1.5m minimum and also try to retain the
mature trees in the rear yard, which would require a re-design of the rear deck area. The applicant
amended the Site Plan with the house moved back 1.5am to provide a 6.48m setback. The rear
deck layout was also amended to retain the mature trees. The Heritage Alteration Permit was
approved and issued.

Next Meeting

The next Committee meeting has been scheduled for February 16, 2017.

6.

Termination of Meeting

The Vice-Chair declared the meeting terminated at 12:55 p.m.

/slh

Lorri Dauncey, Vice-Chair

32



	Agenda
	3.1 Cadder Ave 377 HAP17-0002 RTHAC.pdf
	3.1 Cadder Ave 377 HAP17-0002 RTHAC ATTACHMENTS .pdf
	4. Draft Minutes - Heritage Advisory Committee_Jan19_2017.pdf

